Myrtle Trace Activities Committee Report

Monday, September 9,2024

Present: Officers; Fred Shields, Santo Perry, Mary Ann Schroder, Pat Paxson

MTAC Members; Linda Anghilante, Ann Golden, Jean Hohenberger, Debi Perry, Debbie Rebocho, Cheryl Manzella, Mary Benson, Leon Buckley, Pat Fisher, Dusty Rhodes, Cathy McElroy, Mary Besemer, Jeanne Niziol, Susan Granger,

Pam Sorrell, Sandy Rutter, Robin Billington

The meeting was called to order by Fred Shields @ 7 PM.

A new member, Robin Billington, was recognized and welcomed.

The minutes from the August 12th meeting were approved.

The Treasurer's Report was approved.

Standing Committes:

Bingo: Deb Perry reported that there were 45 people in attendance and \$51.00 went to the MTAC.

MTLCK: Pat Paxson reported that there were 59 or 60 women in attendance. \$100 went to the MTAC from the 50/50. Expenses were \$27.28 and most of the table decorations and favors were donated. Pat wanted to acknowledge Jeanne Niziol and the ladies from phases 8 and 2 for their outreach program in the community. They brought 12 new ladies to the MTLCK group. Their energetic and new ideas are greatly appreciated.

Dining Out: Susan Granger has graciously agreed to be the chair with the help from volunteers. The September Dining out is hosted by Deb Perry and they will be going to Benitos in Conway. Ann Golden will host the October outing (the restaurant TBA). Meals for the Homebound – No Report

Line Dance: Pat Paxson reported that the group is growing with 13 ladies now dancing. Travel Club: Linda Anghilante reported that they will go to the Conway Ghost walk on October 17 and Harrah's Cherokee Casino on November 4-7 (with side trips).

Community Service: Ann Golden reported that Santee Cooper will do an energy conservation presentation on September 12 @ 10 AM. In October Horry Co. Fire & Rescue will do a Fire Prevention presentation. Date TBA

Artist of the Month: No Report

Old Business:

Music Bingo: Leon Buckley reported there were approximately 40 residents in attendance and \$170 went to the MTAC from the 50/50.

Casino Nite: Santo Perry reported Donations are being collected for prizes. There will be a training session on September 19th @ 6 PM for dealers, etc. Casino Nite is on September 20th from 6-9 PM.

Craft Fair: The Craft Fair is scheduled for October 7th @ 9 AM – 1 PM. There has been low response from crafters and if there are not enough vendors, the Craft Fair will be canceled.

Italian Pot Luck is scheduled for October 18th @ 5 PM.

Veteran's Day: No Report

Halloween Party is scheduled for October 26 from 7-11 PM.

Doggie Halloween Parade is scheduled for October 27 @ 1 PM. Dress up you pet and walk the route from the clubhouse around Mayberry ad back to the clubhouse. Prizes will be given for 1st, 2nd, and 3rd Place voted on by the observers on the parade route.

Thanksgiving Day Dinner: Cheryl Manzella reported that she had Turkeys & hams donated. She has decided to drop the price for guest to \$25.00.

New Business:

Our Furry Friends Talk: Cathy McElroy is holding a seminar on November 14 @ 10 AM for a session on how our furry friends have evolved into our children as we age. She will address health for humans and pets, care for pets, services for pets, grief over the loss of a pet, and much more.

Clubhouse Play: Cathy McElroy has written a play titled "Trial of Miz Justice" and needs people to participate. It is scheduled for end of February or early March.

Sip and Paint is scheduled for November 16th @ 2 PM. Sue Cwiakala is the instructor and there is a limit of 20 artists (?). A motion was made by Linda A to encumber \$200 and seconded by Deb Perry. Motion Passed

Fred Shields advised the group that when chairing an event, the chair will make the decisions on said event but must follow the approved guidelines of the MTAC.

December Events:

- 1) Jeff DiMaio X-mas Brunch on December on December 15th @ 12:00 PM
- 2) Decoration Competition Judged by the Neighborhood Watch and winners will be recognized on December 22
- 3) DJ System Training will be held by Leon Buckley & Fred Shields

Motion to Adjourn @ 8:06 PM made by Cathy McElroy and seconded by Linda Anghilante Motion Passed